



**Date: 03/03/2022** **Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class   | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20214997  | 272179 TWP RD 241B, Rocky View County AB<br>04210016 NW-10-24-27-04 LBP:3-1-1412843   | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment                          | 1244          | \$ 1,106,913.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215678  | 149 High Plains Place, Rocky View County AB<br>06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721   | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 8634          | \$ 9,991,050.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220017  | 1, 505 CARMEK BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>03332056 NW-32-23-28-04 LBP:4-2-2011021  | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 4755          | \$ 5,501,635.      | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220147  | 3, 141 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>04734076 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 3--1413043  | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 348           | \$ 310,794.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220323  | 260258 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06401004 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:3-2-1711389<br>AddLegal:Exc Plan 1910192, 1911652 | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 0             | \$ 381,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220520  | 293026 COLONEL ROBERTSON WAY, ROCKY VIEW COUNTY AB<br>06404004 NE-04-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1610511                                       | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 404           | \$ 467,948.        | 0.                | 0.                |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 17,759,339.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location  | Work Class   | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20210318  | 83 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05712035 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-9310786    | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 243           | \$ 100,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20213164  | 19 SPRUCE AVE, Bragg Creek AB<br>03913055 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:9-2-1741 EW                 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 121           | \$ 400,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20214855  | 33 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB<br>03913031 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:23--7710476            | 01-New construction  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 181           | \$ 650,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215289  | 13089 TWP RD 265, Rocky View County AB<br>06528021 NE-28-26-01-05 LBP:1-2-9811574        | 15-Garage/Carport/Accesory Structure                           | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 342           | \$ 110,000.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215508  | 78 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>04329304 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:22-8-1710761       | 01-New construction  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 470           | \$ 700,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215644  | 9 TRINITY ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>04329242 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:2-5-1710761          | 01-New construction  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 511           | \$ 900,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215776  | 18 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB<br>10013290 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 289--2010713 | 01-New construction  | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 177           | \$ 250,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220030  | 50125 BOYCE RANCH ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>03901025 SE-01-23-05-05 LBP:1-A-1412665  | 01-New construction  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 215           | \$ 523,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220046  | 106 TRAILS END ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>06821043 SE-21-26-04-05 LBP:7-3-2011270     | 01-New construction  | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 246           | \$ 600,000.        | 1.                | 0.                |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |  |   |   |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|--|---|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220169 | 22 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707127 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-15-1910632       | 01-New construction                       | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 274 | \$ 281,929. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220199 | 199 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB<br>03222699 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:1-2-2111497                  | 01-New construction                       | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 207 | \$ 268,904. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220218 | 216 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB<br>10013046 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 30--0914699      | 15-Garage/Carport/Acce<br>ssory Structure | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 60  | \$ 80,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220226 | 45 ELBOW RISE, Rocky View County AB<br>03913163 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:4-5-9211112             | 15-Garage/Carport/Acce<br>ssory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 62  | \$ 80,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220227 | 61 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707197 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-16-1910632     | 01-New construction                       | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 210 | \$ 462,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220230 | 207 BRANDER AVENUE, Langdon AB<br>03222697 NW-22-23-27-04 LBP:9-1-2111497                  | 01-New construction                       | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 229 | \$ 357,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220245 | 504 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>10013139 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 137--1111762 | 01-New construction                       | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 193 | \$ 350,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220258 | 19 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707173 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-17-1910632       | 01-New construction                       | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 274 | \$ 670,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220266 | 19 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707173 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-17-1910632       | 15-Garage/Carport/Acce<br>ssory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 58  | \$ 50,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220300 | A, 61 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707197 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:7-16-1910632  | 01-New construction                       | 330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex              | 89  | \$ 185,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |   |                                |   |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220313 | 62 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan<br>1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481,2111621  | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 244 | \$ 310,743. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220328 | 35 CODY RANGE WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05631064 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:22-2-9511789   | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 300 | \$ 436,870. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220357 | 20 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB<br>10013289 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 288--2010713  | 01-New construction            | 150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe | 79  | \$ 250,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220369 | 74 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan<br>1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481,2111621  | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 287 | \$ 493,900. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220389 | 158 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan<br>1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481,2111621 | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 344 | \$ 309,131. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220401 | 133 CHOKECHERRY RIDGE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707001 SE-07-25-03-052111621 AddLegal:Ex Plan<br>1612676,1810288, 1910632, 1911481,2111621 | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 351 | \$ 525,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220428 | 502 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707182 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-17-1910632  | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 279 | \$ 446,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220498 | 46 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215021 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:12-1-2011558  | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 249 | \$ 350,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220508 | 6 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Langdon AB<br>03215011 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:2-1-2011558  | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 249 | \$ 450,000. | 1. | 0. |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction**

**RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |   |                                |   |     |             |    |    |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|---|-----|-------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220605 | 226 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB<br>03214495 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:7-13-1812355         | 01-New construction            | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 223 | \$ 382,200. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20220659 | 32 ROCKWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05618417 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:17-6-1510146      | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 111 | \$ 100,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220696 | 65 BEARSPAW POINTE WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05724016 NE-24-25-03-05 LBP:3-3-9210875 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 443 | \$ 150,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220756 | 31022 SWIFT CREEK LANE, Rocky View County AB<br>04714080 SE-14-24-03-05 LBP:2-1-0715771 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 31  | \$ 150,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 11,371,677.  
Total Dwellings Created: 22.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location  | Work Class   | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20215718  | 263059 RGE RD 43, Rocky View County AB<br>06821041 SE-21-26-04-05 LBP:2-2-1112972          | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 62            | \$ 7,500.          | 0                 | 0.                |
| PRBD20220100  | 200 ARTISTS VIEW WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>04630031 NW-30-24-02-05 LBP:8-1-7510024      | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0             | \$ 18,630.         | 0                 | 0.                |
| PRBD20220298  | 38 YARROW GATE, Rocky View County AB<br>05705074 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:6-3-1612676            | 14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub                                     | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0             | \$ 2,500.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220332  | 293 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB<br>03214411 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:7-11-1412383      | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 75            | \$ 35,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220333  | 22 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05707127 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:18-15-1910632       | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                          | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 54            | \$ 40,405.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220402  | 263043 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06422092 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:12-2-0212449   | 03-Alteration and improvements                                 | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0             | \$ 10,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220414  | 38 YARROW GATE, Rocky View County AB<br>05705074 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:6-3-1612676            | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 26            | \$ 2,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220429  | 502 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707182 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:27-17-1910632 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure                          | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 54            | \$ 48,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |  |                                      |   |     |            |    |    |
|--------------|--|--------------------------------------|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220445 | 454 BROOKSIDE COURT, Rocky View County AB<br>05618283 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:37-4-1311979          | 14-Swimming<br>pool / Hot Tub        | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 13,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220485 | 5 PIKE BAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05708090 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-24-1911856                   | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 15,130. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220500 | 7 VILLOSA RIDGE WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>05702155 NE-02-25-03-05 LBP:34-5-9710304          | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 96  | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220502 | 82 JUNE BERRY HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB<br>05707082 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:82-2-1810288        | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 6   | \$ 1,500.  | 0  | 0. |
| PRBD20220509 | 19 STAGE COACH TRAIL, Rocky View County AB<br>06428050 SE-28-26-29-04 LBP:27-3-9811755         | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 98  | \$ 27,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220514 | 32038 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>06715034 NE-15-26-03-05 LBP:2-3-9711479              | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 126 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220521 | 90 SHORE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05333055 SW-33-25-28-04 LBP:4--9812974                 | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 9,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220525 | 20013 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View<br>County AB<br>06636001 NE-36-26-02-05 LBP:1--9111338 | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220546 | 52 EMERALD BAY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05712026 SW-12-25-03-05 LBP:15-1-9310786         | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 3,500.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220593 | 251222 ROCKY RANGE VIEW, Rocky View County<br>AB<br>05709023 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:2-2-0510528    | 03-Alteration<br>and<br>improvements | 110-Single House, single<br>detached home, bungalow,<br>linked home (linked at fo | 27  | \$ 12,000. | 0. | 0. |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and  
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |   |  |   |     |            |    |    |
|--------------|---|--|---|-----|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220607 | 494 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>05707180 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:25-17-1910632          | 15-<br>Garage/Carport/<br>Accessory<br>Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 49  | \$ 22,250. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220622 | 271232 TWP RD 232, Rocky View County AB<br>03214005 SW-14-23-27-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 330' OF WEST 807' | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 145 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220682 | 38 WELSHIMER CRESCENT NE, Langdon AB<br>03223576 NW-23-23-27-04 LBP:19-9-9810976                    | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 54  | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220726 | 211 ELBOW RIDGE HAVEN, Rocky View County AB<br>04606304 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 80--0212033         | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 16  | \$ 40,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220825 | 90 BOULDER CREEK MANOR SE, Langdon AB<br>03214046 NE-14-23-27-04 LBP:4-3-0610551                    | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 84  | \$ 7,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220856 | 187 BEARSPAW HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>05736063 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:5--9312078             | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0   | \$ 8,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220896 | 24 WEST MEADOWS DRIVE, Rocky View County AB<br>04617027 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:3-5-8511068              | 03-Alteration and improvements                   | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 37  | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 432,415.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.





Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class                     | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20215506  | 260140 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06401022 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2110828                         | 01-New construction            | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 36            | \$ 41,388.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20215673  | 260140 HIGH PLAINS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB<br>06401022 NE-01-26-29-04 LBP:6-2-2110828                         | 01-New construction            | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 36            | \$ 41,388.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220255  | 361, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404374 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 361--1810813             | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 13            | \$ 6,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220282  | 32070 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD<br>04722001 SE-22-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9813451,1110903                                | 01-New construction            | 480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water  | 139           | \$ 75,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220324  | A, 41216 BIG HILL SPRINGS ROAD, Rocky View County AB<br>07802005 SW-02-27-04-05 AddLegal:W 1320' S 1320' WITH EXCEPTI | 03-Alteration and improvements | 572-Service station, repair garage and specialty shop; gasoline station, se | 42            | \$ 48,375.         | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220347  | 3, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034                       | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 226           | \$ 164,228.        | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220392  | 190, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404203 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 190--1810813             | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 68            | \$ 1,500.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220439  | 81, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404094 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 81--1810813               | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 41            | \$ 2,000.          | 0.                | 0.                |
| PRBD20220491  | 80, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404093 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 80--1810813               | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 268           | \$ 13,000.         | 0.                | 0.                |



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects**

**NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

|              |   |                                |   |      |            |    |    |
|--------------|---|--------------------------------|---|------|------------|----|----|
| PRBD20220513 | 220, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404233 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 220--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 41   | \$ 6,000.  | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220630 | 285150 WRANGLER WAY, Rocky View County AB<br>03331051 SW-31-23-28-04 LBP:4-5-0610498                      | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 1121 | \$ 24,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220757 | 507, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404520 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 507--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 41   | \$ 10,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20220903 | 375, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB<br>06404388 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 375--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building     | 27   | \$ 6,000.  | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 438,878.  
Total Dwellings Created: 0.  
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/03/2022

**Rocky View County, AB, Canada**

**Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions**

Report generated from 01/02/2022 To 28/02/2022

| Permit Number | Construction Location   | Work Class    | Construction Type   | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20220668  | 95 PRAIRIE SCHOONER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB<br>03329031 SW-29-23-28-04 LBP:7-2-731402 | 00-Demolition | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0             | \$ .               | 1.                |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ .

Total Dwellings Deleted: 1.